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From: @norshell.co.uk>
Sent: 17 December 2019 15:17
To:
Cc:
Subject: Re: Richard Desmond meeting

Hi  ,  
 
Thanks for letting me know. 
 
I look forward to getting back in touch in the new year to secure a date. 
 
In the meantime I wish you a very merry Christmas! 
 
All my very best, 

  
 
 

 
 to Richard Desmond  

Chairman  
Northern & Shell  
The Northern & Shell Building  
Number 10 Lower Thames Street  
London EC3R 6EN  
Direct Tel:   
 

  m        m    m  m    V       
    

 
 
 
 

On 17 Dec 2019, at 11:14,  @communities.gov.uk> wrote: 

  
Hi  , 
  
Thanks for speaking yesterday. As anticipated, due to Parliamentary business, the Secretary of State 
is going to be unable to have this meeting ahead of Christmas. Please can I get back in touch in the 
new year when we have a clearer idea of how our diary is looking? 
  
Best wishes, 
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From:  @norshell.co.uk>  
Sent: 16 December 2019 14:55 
To:  @communities.gov.uk> 
Cc:  @norshell.co.uk> 
Subject: RE: Richard Desmond meeting 
  
Dear  , 
  
Thanks for your email. 
  
I did leave you a voice message but just in case it’s easier I thought I’d email you too! 
  
Richard understands the meeting on Thursday morning isn’t going to be possible but wonders if 
there’s a chance of making it either Friday or Monday?  If not, could we please schedule something 
this side of Christmas for January? 
  
Many thanks and kind regards, 

 
  

 
 to Richard Desmond  

Chairman  
Northern & Shell  
The Northern & Shell Building  
Number 10 Lower Thames Street  
London EC3R 6EN  
Direct Tel:    
<image001.jpg> 
  

From:  @communities.gov.uk> 
Date: 16 December 2019 at 11:35:00 GMT 
To:  @norshell.co.uk> 
Cc:  @communities.gov.uk> 
Subject: Richard Desmond meeting 

  
Dear  , 
  
I hope this email finds you well. 
  

 has forwarded the below email over to me as I manage the Secretary of State’s 
diary for departmental business. Unfortunately, given the timings of Parliament this 
week, this meeting is not going to be possible on Thursday morning. Would it be 
best to re‐visit this in the new year and rearrange for January? 
  
Best wishes, 

 
  

<image002.png> 

REDACTED

REDACTED

REDAC
TED

REDAC
TED

REDACTED

REDACTED

REDACTED

REDACT
ED

RE
DA

REDAC
TED

REDACTED

REDACTED

REDACTED

REDACTED

An official - Secretary of State’s Office



3

  
  
  

From:  @parliament.uk>  
Sent: 05 December 2019 16:16 
To:  @communities.gov.uk> 
Subject: FW: 
  
Hi   
  
Please see below.  I appreciate this could all change but will leave with you to 
contact   should this not be possible post election! 
  
Thanks 
  

 
  
  
From:  @norshell.co.uk>  
Sent: 20 November 2019 15:34 
To:  @parliament.uk> 
Subject:  
  
Hi   
  
If we could go for Thursday 19th December at 10:30am as discussed that would be 
great.  
  
Robert is welcome here at out offices for a cup of tea first then they can head over 
to the development to take a quick look. 
  
David Grover will be in attendance (helpful to Robert on other matters, including 
cladding, and Richard Martin who Robert sat next to at the Carlton Dinner. 
  
Let me know if this works. 
  

  
  

 
Chairmans Office  
Northern & Shell  
  
The Northern & Shell Building | Number 10 Lower Thames Street | London EC3R 
6EN | Tel:   
<image003.jpg> 
  

  
 

  
Office of Rt Hon Robert Jenrick, Conservative Candidate for Newark 
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29a, London Road, Newark, Nottinghamshire, NG24 1TN 

Tel: 01636 612837 |  W: www.robertjenrick.com   
  
<image004.jpg> 
https://www.facebook.com/RobertJenrickNewark/  
<image005.jpg> 
 https://twitter.com/RobertJenrick  
   

  
  

From: JENRICK, Robert <jenrickr@parliament.uk>  
Sent: 19 November 2019 22:46 
To:  @parliament.uk> 
Subject: Fwd:  
  
Could you contact this lady and set up a meeting with Richard Desmond, owner of 
the express newspaper. 
Thanks Robert  
  

 
From:  @norshell.co.uk> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2019 11:27 am 
To: JENRICK, Robert 
Subject:  
  
Dear Mr Jenrick MP 
  
I would be very grateful if you would please provide me with your secretary’s 
contact details so as I can make contact. 
  
Many thanks 
Kind regards 
  

 
 To Richard Desmond  

  
 

Chairmans Office  
Northern & Shell  
  
The Northern & Shell Building | Number 10 Lower Thames Street | London EC3R 
6EN | Tel:   
<image003.jpg> 
Disclaimer 
The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is 
intended solely for use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the 
recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in 
relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. 

  
 
 
Parliament has now been dissolved until the General Election. Therefore there are 
currently no Members of Parliament. Incoming emails to this account may be 
received and read, however this email address is only being used to respond to 
urgent constituency case work.  
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TRANSCRIPT OF TEXT MESSAGES 

18th November 2020 

RJ: Good to spend time with you tonight Richard. See you again soon I hope. Robert Jenrick 

RD: Thanks Robert I really appreciate your text Will call your office tomorrow to arrange Very best 

Richard  

RJ: I’d like that. See you soon. Robert 

20th November 2020 

RD: Your efficient PA (name redacted) has arranged a meeting for 19th December at 10.30am for 

meet and site visit. Good news finally the inspectors reports have gone to you today, we appreciate 

the speed as we don’t want to give Marxists loads of doe for nothing! We all want to go with the 

scheme and the social housing we have proposed and spent a month at the Marxist town hall 

debating, thanks again, all my best Richard 

RJ: Richard. As Secretary of State it is important not to give any appearance of being influenced by 

applicants of cases that I may have a role in or to have predetermined them and so I think it is best 

that we don’t meet until after the matter has been decided, one way of [sic] another ‐ and I can’t 

provide any advice to you on that, other than to say that I will receive advice from my officials after 

the general election assuming I remain in office and will consider it carefully in accordance with the 

rules and guidance. I hope that is okay and we can meet to discuss other matters soon, hopefully on 

the 19th. Robert 

RD: Robert Absolutely understood Look forward to meeting on 19th to celebrate the big majority 

Best Richard 

(SoS did not reply to this message). 

13th December  

RD: Robert, fantastic day today! So happy and relieved as the whole country is. Well done for 

keeping calm. Looking forward to next Thursday. Are you coming here to our offices at 10.30 am and 

then we’ll all go down to Westferry together? Do you need transport? Please let me know as soon 

as. Best Richard 

15th December  

RJ: Thanks Richard. I’m afraid Thursday doesn’t work for me now as I am likely to be at the Queens 

Speech in Parliament. However we will meet up soon. And I will look at the advice regarding the 

application this week. Best wishes Robert 

RD: Thanks Robert speak beforeXmas ? Best Richard 

(SoS did not reply to this message). 

23rd December  

RD: Morning Robert How does the advice look? We have to get the approval before January 15 

otherwise payment of 45 million pounds to tower hamlets meaning we have to stop and reduce 

social housing Thanks Robert look forward to speaking soon Best Richard 

(SoS did not reply to this message) 



22 January  

RJ: Richard I hope you understood that I could not speak with you or have contact whilst I was 

making my decision with respect to the planning application at Westferry ‐ which was why I did not 

return your messages. Best wishes Robert 

RD: Robert I totally understand why we could not have contact with you or your department while 

you were making the decision. I have now pushed the button on a further £600million investment at 

the development as a result of the decision, enabling the social housing and market housing to more 

than double together with the delivery of the magnificent new school etc etc. This will create 

thousands of new jobs pretty much straight away ‐ as we are ‘on it’ and don’t hang around!!! Now 

we are moving ahead would you like to visit the site in March? Best Wishes Richard 

24 January  

RJ: I would be happy to visit and see progress as it develops. Best wishes Robert 

RD: Great have a nice weekend best Richard 

NB: No further communication and no visit was arranged or took place. Mr Desmond attempted to  c

all the Secretary of State on a number of occasions, but the Secretary of State did not take his calls 

 




